## FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT OCTOBER 19, 2012 9:00 A.M. WORK SESSION/10:00 A.M. COURT

Franklin County Fiscal Court met on Friday, October 19, 2012 in the Fiscal Court Room at 321 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY. The meeting was called to order at 10:30 a.m. with Judge Ted Collins presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Jill Robinson, Squire Phillip Kring, Squire Don Sturgeon, Squire Larry B. Perkins, Squire Huston Wells, Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

Following roll call and pledge of allegiance, motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Wells, that the reading of the minutes of the regular meeting on September 27, 2012 be dispensed with and approved. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

First reading was given to an Ordinance amending Ordinance #8, adopted October 23, 1987, relating to the Zoning Ordinance in Franklin County for 14.92 Acres of Property located at 301 Copperleaf Boulevard from Special Residential District (RS) to Planned Residential District (PR).

Motion by Squire Robinson, seconded by Squire Perkins, for authorization to approve drainage repair between 1116-1120 Richliev Lane, materials cost not to exceed \$500. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to approve Amended Fee Officials Budget for Franklin County Sheriff for Calendar Year 2012. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Perkins, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to approve Amended Annual Order Setting Maximum Amount for Deputies and Assistants, Office of the Sheriff, for Calendar Year 2012. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to approve Treasurer's First Quarter Financial Statement for Three Months ending September 30, 2012. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to approve Budget Transfers for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 (Projects Fund \$6,695). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Voting in opposition of the motion was Squire Perkins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to pay the bills. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins.

Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to go into closed session to discuss acquisition of property, pending litigation and personnel, KRS 61.810 (1), (b), (c), (f). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Following closed session, motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Moore, to return to open session. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, to amend the agenda to add property negotiations under other business. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Perkins, for authorization for the County Judge/Executive to continue negotiations with the Commonwealth of Kentucky for the purchase or lease of property for a fire station, to include survey and appraisal of property, if necessary. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Perkins, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Perkins, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 11:45 a.m.)

County Judge/Executive	Fiscal Court Clerk